MEMORANDUM

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

REVIEW TYPE:
CASE NUMBER:

PROJECT NAME:

APPLYING FOR:

REVIEW BASIS:

ZONE:
LOCATION:

MASTER PLAN:

APPLICANT:
FILING DATE:

HEARING DATE:

~ ~
(< o
< »
= T Item #
"__f, = : MCPB
~ ~ 0520.04

E edrs

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPTAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

May 5, 2004

Montgomery County Planning Board

Michael Ma, Supervisor

Richard Hawthorne, Chief

Development Review Division

Mary Beth O’Quinn, Planner Coordinator Mbpq
Development Review Division

(301) 495-4595

Project Plan
9-04004
The Quarry
97 Multi-family Residential Units, including 15 MPDUs
50,000 square feet Club House

28 Transfer Development Rights

289 Underground Parking Spaces, 91 Surface Parking Spaces

Montgomery County Zoning Ordinance

Division D-2.11 Project Plan Review

§59-C-10.3.11, Project Plan required for Optional Method RMX-TDR. Zones
§59-C-1.395, Footnote 1, Special Provisions for TDR Developments

RMX-1/TDR-6
River Road, 2,000 feet west of Seven Locks Road

Potomac Subregion Master Plan, 2001
Woodside Ventures ¢/o Thomas Brault

November 19, 2003
May 20, 2004

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE. SLVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

WWWMNCPPC.ORG



The QUARRY  PROJECT PLAN 9-04004
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